



## TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday, June 25<sup>th</sup> | 6:30 p.m.

Edgcumbe Recreation Center | 320 S. Griggs St. | Saint Paul

**Chair:** Brian Martinson

**Staff:** Liz Boyer

**Secretary:** Jack Fei

### AGENDA

- 6:30 I. Introductions
- 6:33 II. Additions or Deletions to Agenda
- 6:35 III. Approval of May 2018 Minutes
- 6:36 IV. University of MN Pedestrian Safety project – *Nichole Morris, Director - HumanFIRST Laboratory, Roadway Safety Institute, University of Minnesota*
- 7:10 V. Snelling/Summit bike safety letter - *draft letter for consideration attached*
- 7:20 VI. HDC/MGCC Joint Ped Safety project update and data gathering debrief
- 7:35 VII. Stop for Me 2018 events
- 7:40 VIII. Housing and Land Use Committee update
- 7:50 IX. Updates / Other Business
- 8:00 X. Adjourn

**Next Meeting:** July 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2018

*All times are approximate. Agenda is subject to change due to additions or deletions. All meetings of the Macalester-Groveland Community Council are open to the public and residents are invited to attend. For more information about the Macalester-Groveland Community Council or its committees, please call 651-695-4000 or visit [www.macgrove.org](http://www.macgrove.org).*

**Transportation Committee Mission Statement:**

*The Transportation Committee is a liaison between stakeholders, including local community councils & government agencies supporting & advocating for a balanced multi-modal transportation system.*